

Appointment

From: STUMP, JEREMY [AG/1920] [jeremy.stump@monsanto.com]
Sent: 7/12/2018 11:56:55 AM
To: Woodward, Cheryl [Woodward.Cheryl@epa.gov]; Molina, Michael [molina.michael@epa.gov]; Dickerson, Aaron [dickerson.aaron@epa.gov]; Burton, Tamika [burton.tamika@epa.gov]
Subject: Accepted: Monsanto Meet and Greet
Location: WJC-S 3000
Start: 7/12/2018 5:30:00 PM
End: 7/12/2018 6:00:00 PM
Show Time As: Busy
Recurrence: (none)

This email and any attachments were sent from a Monsanto email account and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete this email and any attachments immediately. Any unauthorized use, including disclosing, printing, storing, copying or distributing this email, is prohibited. All emails and attachments sent to or from Monsanto email accounts may be subject to monitoring, reading, and archiving by Monsanto, including its affiliates and subsidiaries, as permitted by applicable law. Thank you.